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20 North Main Street, Suite 208 Z0/9 NOV 2b p J: 36 '. 
St. George, Utah 84770 
Telephone: ( 435) 634-4262 '3 n11cr OF u 11\H 
stephen.dent@usdoj.gov 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION . 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

FRANK GENE POWELL and FA YE 
ANN RENTERIA, 

Defendants. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

INDICTMENT 

Case No. 

VIOLATION: 

COUNT I: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(b)(3) and 2, 
Tampering with a Witness, Victim, or an 
Informant. 

Case: 4: 19-cr-00 128 
Assigned To: Nuffer, David 
Assign. Date: 11/26/2019 
Description: 

COUNTI 
18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(b )(3) and 2 

(Tampering with a Witness, Victim, or an Informant) 

On or about and between November 5, 2019 and November 20, 2019, both dates 

being· approximate and inclusive, in the Central Division of the District of Utah and 

elsewhere, 

1 
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FRANK GENE POWELL and FAYE ANN RENTERIA, 

defendants herein, knowingly corruptly persuaded or attempted to corruptly persuade 

another person, and engaged in misleading conduct toward another person, with intent to 

hinder, delay,_ a°:d prevent the communication to a law enforcement officer of information 

relating to the commission or possible commission of a federal offense, and aided and 

abetted such conduct, to wit, POWELL and RENTERIA have directly contacted L.N. 

'\ 

through written correspondence and phone calls in_ which they have made misleading 

statements and have attempted to persuade L.N. to help them avoid prosecution and to 

withhold information from law enforcement regarding a scheme and artifice to defraud, 

which is a federal offense under 18 U.S.C. § 1343, among other statutory provisions, all in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(b)(3) and 2. 

JOHN W. HUBER 
United States Attorney 

~- 1· 
. '~PREN ~:ENT 

Assistant United States Attorney 

A TRUE BILL: 

/SI 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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